£ OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINZRALS DEPARTMENT

OfL CONSERVATION DWVISION
HOSZRS DISTRICT OFFICE
acust 2, 1987
POST QFFICE BOX 1880
HOB38S, NEW MEXICO BBz4D
(505) 2583-6161

N. B. Funt
P. 0. Drawer 1359
Midland, Texas 727C2

Gentlemen:

Due to the recently submitted cas-0il ratio test for your Weatherly
Well No. 1 located in Unit E of Section 21, T-21-S, R-37-E, the well
will be reclassified as ar oil well in the Euimort Pool effective
September 1, 1881. allowabie will be cancelled and an oil

Please submit twoe a revised Form C-10Z showing a 40 acre
nproration unit for t i1 well. If a change of transporter(s) occurs
due o this recleas i plezse also submit Form C-104 so indi-

cating.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District ]

mc



